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April 6, 2023 

Marcel Mueller 
At Your Service Cleaning Group, Inc. 
729 N01th Lime Avenue 
Sarasota, FL 34237 

(239) 533-8881 

RE: NOTICE OF TERMINATION - RFP220486SML- AGREEMENT FOR 
CUSTODIAL SERVICES FOR CENTRAL LEE COUNTY 

Dear Mr. Mueller: 

On March 29, 2023, Lee County entered into an Agreement with At Your Service 
Cleaning Group, Inc. for custodial cleaning services for central Lee Count, 
specifically for the Solid Waste, Waste to Energy Plant and the Fleet Management 
Satellite Shop. On March 31, 2023, At Your Service Cleaning Group, Inc. advised 
Lee County that they would not be able to provide services under the Agreement, as 
planned, which were to begin on April 1, 2023 . 

Pursuant to Section XII. Termination, of the Agreement for Custodial Services for 
Central Lee County, the County is exercising its right to terminate the Agreement for 
cause. In compliance with the termination procedures established by Section XII, the 
Agreement shall terminate effective immediately. 

If you should have any questions, please contact our office. 

Mary G. Tucker, CPPO, CPPB, CPM 
Director of Procurement Management 

cc: FinanceOnBase@leeclerk.org 
Project File 
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Goggin, Daniel

From: Goggin, Daniel
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 9:03 AM
To: 'billing@ayscleaninggroup.com'
Cc: Long, Sara; 'swfl@ayscleaninggroup.com'
Subject: RE: RFP220486SML - Custodial Services for Central Lee County - AYS - Term Letter - OCR
Attachments: RFP220486SML - Custodial Services for Central Lee County - AYS - Term Letter - OCR.pdf

Good morning Heather and AYS team, 
 
Please see attached official termination letter for the above referenced agreement. An original is forthcoming via 
certified US Mail. 
 
Thank you, 
 

�

Daniel Goggin | Contracts Analyst 

Procurement Management Department 
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From: billing ayscleaninggroup.com <billing@ayscleaninggroup.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 4:58 PM 
To: Long, Sara <SLong@leegov.com> 
Cc: Marcel Mueller <swfl@ayscleaninggroup.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Solid Waste to Energy Plant Custodial Transition Meeting 
 
Yes that is correct that is what he decided 

Thanks,  
Heather Miller 
At Your Service Cleaning Group, Inc. 
(941) 360‐6796 
www.ayscleaninggroup.com 
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On Mar 31, 2023, at 3:52 PM, Long, Sara <SLong@leegov.com> wrote: 

  
So, I just want to be clear – you are withdrawing your entire service, both from Waste to Energy and 
Fleet Management Satellite Shop? 
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Sara Long | Procurement Analyst  

Procurement Management Department 
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From: billing ayscleaninggroup.com <billing@ayscleaninggroup.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 3:11 PM 
To: Long, Sara <SLong@leegov.com>; Marcel Mueller <swfl@ayscleaninggroup.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Solid Waste to Energy Plant Custodial Transition Meeting 
  
Both locations we were awarded. He has decided not to do either one. 

Thanks,  
Heather Miller 
At Your Service Cleaning Group, Inc. 
(941) 360‐6796 
www.ayscleaninggroup.com 
  
 

On Mar 31, 2023, at 2:56 PM, Long, Sara <SLong@leegov.com> wrote: 

  
What are both locations?  
We only toured one location – the Waste to Energy plant today. 
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Sara Long | Procurement Analyst  

Procurement Management Department 
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From: billing ayscleaninggroup.com <billing@ayscleaninggroup.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 2:36 PM 
To: Long, Sara <SLong@leegov.com>; Marcel Mueller <swfl@ayscleaninggroup.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Solid Waste to Energy Plant Custodial Transition Meeting 
  
Good Afternoon Sara,  
  
Marcel asked that I send you an email letting you know that we are unfortunately going 
to have to withdraw from both locations. We sincerely apologize for any inconvenience 
but unfortunately they’re just not going to work out with our cleaning staff. 

Thanks,  
Heather Miller 
At Your Service Cleaning Group, Inc. 
(941) 360‐6796 
www.ayscleaninggroup.com 
  
 
 

On Mar 28, 2023, at 1:05 PM, billing ayscleaninggroup.com 
<billing@ayscleaninggroup.com> wrote: 

 Will we be able to do a walkthrough with the cleaner on the same day? 
If so Friday at 10:30am works for us 

Thanks,  
Heather Miller 
At Your Service Cleaning Group, Inc. 
(941) 360‐6796 
www.ayscleaninggroup.com 
  
 
 

On Mar 28, 2023, at 8:23 AM, Long, Sara 
<SLong@leegov.com> wrote: 

  
Good Morning –  
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At your Service will be transitioning to the Waste to 
Energy plant with the contract starting on April 1st, 
would you like to schedule a time this week to meet the 
contact and go over the contract and expectations? 
  
Let me know what might work, 
Thanks, 
Sara 
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Sara Long | Procurement Analyst  

Procurement Management Department 
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Receive updates from Lee County Government by subscribing to our newsletter 
  

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written 
communications to or from County Employees and officials regarding 
County business are public records available to the public and media upon 
request. Your email communication may be subject to public disclosure. 
 
Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want 
your email address released in response to a public records request, do not 
send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in 
writing. 


